OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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E] Paso Latural Cas Jompany
Hox G0
FParminctorn, New ¥exieco

Attn: Mr. L. D. Galloway
Deor Hr. Callouny?

Refersnce ic made (0 your lgtter 2f July 11, 1371 regarding bradenhead
tests which have begn concucted on the Fields #7 in Lw23= 328114,

Ve huve studied the data gubmitted and have concluded thci the euvidence
of casing failure is indicated. we are, therefore, instructingy that
remedial action e tcken in the fmmeciate future. In the event that
you still think that there s some doubt regarding the nature of the
fatlure, we will pe glad t3 witness any Jurther tests you care to make.

Yours very truly

Zmery . Arnsld
Superviasor, Diatrict #3

EVAr ks

ced 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Hexico
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